

Schedule of Application Summary

Case 1

Name of Organisation/Charity	BTYC Sailsports
Address	Welsh Harp Birchen Grove Cricklewood, London NW9 8SA
Use of Building	Clubhouse, training room & equipment storage
Category	

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Supporting children & young people, promoting quality of life & the green agenda. Regeneration & priority neighbourhoods. Tackling crime & community safety.
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Yes
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	No
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	No
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Grant Aid
(I) Is there a bar	Yes
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	Adult £195, family £335, Student £100, junior £60, senior £140, social £60

2004/05 RATE BILL	£214.32 (after Mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	25%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	£2000

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £160.74

Case 2

Name of Organisation/Charity	Brent Community Housing
Address	11 Lonsdale Road London NW6 6RA
Use of Building	Office
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Yes
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	London-wide referrals
(D) Open Membership	All who are single & in need of housing
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	No
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	N/A
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Grant Aid
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	N/A

2004/05 RATE BILL	£649.60 (after 80% Mandatory)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	Nil
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	£11,500

Deleted: /

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £487.20

Case 3

Name of Organisation/Charity	Gladstone Community Centre
Address	162 Anson Road Cricklewood NW2 6BH
Use of Building	Youth & community centre
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Day centre for children & youth activities
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Brent, Harrow & Camden residents
(D) Open Membership	n/a
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	N/a
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	N/a
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	N/a
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	n/a

2004/05 RATE BILL	£1336.08 (after 80% mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	100%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	N/A

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £1,002.06

Case 4

Name of Organisation/Charity	Islamic Trust Elrahma
Address	3 The Avenue
	London
	NW6 7YG
Use of Building	Educational & charitable use
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Educating children
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Yes
(D) Open Membership	N/a
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	N/a
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	N/a
(G) Provide training or education to members	N/a
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Investment income
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	None

2004/05 RATE BILL	£1573.20 (after 80% mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	0%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	N/a

Deleted: /

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £1,179.90

Case 5

Name of Organisation/Charity	Loud & Clear Mental Health Advocacy Ltd
Address	Suite 3, 2 nd floor Wembley Point, Harrow Road Wembley, Middx HA9 6DE
Use of Building	Admin offices & meeting room
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	They provide a community centre for residents and help local people in to work
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Yes (Brent & Harrow)
(D) Open Membership	Yes (51% must be using mental health services)
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Grant Aid
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	None

2004/05 RATE BILL	£720.48 (after 80% mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	100%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	Brent Social Services £14,555, Brent Social Services (mental health grant) £11,013, Community fund £60,345

Deleted: /

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £540.36

Case 6

Name of Organisation/Charity	Stadium Housing Association Ltd
Address	3 rd floor, Lanmor House High Road Wembley HA9 6AX
Use of Building	Offices
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Provides social housing to Brent nominees
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	51% Brent
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Grant aided & private funding
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	N/a

2004/05 RATE BILL	£3078.00 (after 80% mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	25%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	N/A

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £2,308.50

Case 7

Name of Organisation/Charity	Stadium Housing Association Ltd
Address	1 st floor, Lanmor House High Road Wembley HA9 6AX
Use of Building	Offices
Category	

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Provision of social housing to Brent nominees
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	51% Brent
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Grant aided & private funding
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	N/a

Deleted: b

Deleted: b

2004/05 RATE BILL	£3100.80 (after 80% mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	0%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	N/A

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £2,235.60

Case 8

Name of Organisation/Charity	Stadium Housing Association Ltd
Address	Electric House, 296 Willesden Lane London NW2 5HZ
Use of Building	Offices
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Provides social housing for Brent Nominees
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	51% Brent
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Grant aided & private funding
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	N/a

Deleted: b

2004/05 RATE BILL	£5563.2 (after 80% mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	25%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	N/A

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £4172.40

Case 9

Name of Organisation/Charity	The Jenny Abbott Healing Trust
Address	7 Wells Drive Kingsbury London, NW9 8DJ
Use of Building	To see patients & take telephone calls
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	See patients referred from hospitals & practioners
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Mainly (national telephone advice)
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	Not informally
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Self Help
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	None

2004/05 RATE BILL	£323.76 (after mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	0%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	N/A

Deleted: mand

Deleted: /

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £242.82

Case 10

Name of Organisation/Charity	Bang Edutainment Ltd
Address	6-7 Stonebridge Precinct Stonebridge NW10 8RE
Use of Building	Training
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Provides facilities & activities for the community. Work in partnership with Brent Adult & Community Education Service to provide training in the media for local people.
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Yes
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	No
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Grant aided
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	N/A

2004/05 RATE BILL	£170.68 (Net of Mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	0%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	£30k – Stonebridge HAT, £35k – Neighbourhood Renewal Team, £10k – Social Enterprise Fund & £10k – Trust for London

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £128.01

Case 11

Name of Organisation/Charity	Clarity Employment For The Blind
Address	Unit 30, Atlas Business Centre Oxgate Lane NW2 8HJ
Use of Building	Storage
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	National
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	No
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	No
(D) Open Membership	No
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Blind people
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	No
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	N/A
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	N/A

2004/05 RATE BILL	£980.40 (After Mandatory)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	0%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	<u>Nil</u>

Deleted: /

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £183.83

Case 12

Name of Organisation/Charity	Rainbo
Address	Unit 5A Queens Studios 117-121 Salusbury Road London NW6 6RG
Use of Building	Administration
Category	

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	National
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	No
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	n/a
(D) Open Membership	n/a
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	n/a
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	n/a
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Self help
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	None

2004/05 RATE BILL	£934.80 (after 80% mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	25%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	£2,000 from Brent

Deleted: /

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £175.28

Case 13

Name of Organisation/Charity	Sudan Organisation Against Torture
Address	Unit F26 Argo House Kilburn Park Road London, NW6 5LF
Use of Building	Office
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	National
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	No
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	No
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	No
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Grant aided
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	£15

2004/05 RATE BILL	£298.67 (After Mandatory)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	25%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	<u>Nil</u>

Deleted: /

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £77.80